Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:30 AM

To: (G

Cc: (b)(®) ;m; OSY-ATD-Protection; Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: N618QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

8 Request #: 11243071

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KCOS - Colorado Springs.

N618QS s

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL/XLS

PILOTS
Bradford Stinson Whitridge (Bradford)
Brian Timothy Hoff (Brian)
1

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Tuesday Apr 17, 2018 I'I'uesday Apr 17,2018
i
9:30 AM requested 12:42 PM requested

CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS MUN CHICAGO MIDWAY INTL
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO CHICAGO, IL
KCOS IKMDW

1
Colorado JetCenter, Inc. Signature Flight Support
1575 Aviation Way 5821 S. Central Avenue
Colorado Springs, CO, USA, 80916-2709 Chicago, IL USA 60638
(877) 853-7523 I(773) 767-4400




Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 12 mins

Contact your Owner Services Team

+1855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary < (b)(6) >

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Gail Victor

Cc: NetJets Contracts - Central; Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Cory Valentine; Brenda Smith
Subject: Re: Netlets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Hilary G

eary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar

27, 2018, at 4:28 PM, Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com> wrote:

Dear Hilary,
We're going to adjust

We'll also send you an invoice for the amount due.

Best regards,

Gail C Victor
Vice President, Owner Accounts
Netlets Inc.

T: (212) 499-3768

F: (212)499-3710

E: gvictor@netjets.com

www.netjets.com

Netlets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

From: hilary geary [M]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Cc: Wilbur Ross >; Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>; Gail Victor
<gvictor@netjets.com>; Cory Valentine <cvalentine@netjets.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Netlets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

ok oK ok ok ok o ok oK oK ok ok ok o K oK oK ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok ok ok K K K ok

This message originated from outside of Netlets. Please use caution when clicking on any links or

attachments.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k >k 3k sk sk 5k 3k 3k >k 3k sk sk 5k 3k >k >k >k %k %k sk k k
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Thanks! And | would like to (b)(6) . How does that work ?

Best
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar 27, 2018, at 4:07 PM, Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon

In Laura’s absence, | would like to inform you that the Lease (b)(6)
closed and the appropriate documents have been filed
with the FAA. The official closing date is March 27, 2018. The

and the first invoice will be mailed shortly.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this
information or if | can be of further assistance.

Thank you for your continued confidence in the Netlets® Program.

Best Regards,

Heather Griffith

Contracts Administrator

E. contracts.central@netjets.com
T. 614-239-3675

F. 614-239-6081

netjets.com

<image001.png>
NetJets® Inc.

4151 Bridgeway Avenue
Columbus OH 43219

Discover the Signature Series, the customized range of aircraft exclusive to NetJets.

NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway Company.

kkk kkk kkk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or
disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you
have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete
the message.

kkokk kokkk skokkk kkkk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the

109



message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please
advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:28 PM

To: hilary geary; NetJets Contracts - Central

Cc: Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Cory Valentine; Brenda Smith
Subject: RE: Re: NetJets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

Dear Hilary,

We're going to adjust

We’'ll also send you an invoice for the
amount due.

Best regards,

Gail C Victor
Vice President, Owner Accounts
Netlets Inc.

T: (212) 499-3768
F: (212)499-3710
E: gvictor@netjets.com

www.netjets.com

Netlets’ Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway company.

From: hilary geary [mailto (b)(6) ]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Cc: Wilbur Ross < (b)(6) >; Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>; Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com>; Cory

Valentine <cvalentine@netjets.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Netlets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k >k 5k 3k 3k %k %k %k 5k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k %k %k k k¥

This message originated from outside of Netlets. Please use caution when clicking on any links or attachments.
3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok sk ok ok %k %k sk sk sk sk sk ok k k

Thanks! And | would like to (OIC)] How does that work ?

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
closed and the appropriate documents have been filed with the FAA. The official closing

date is March 27, 2018. The
and the first invoice will be mailed shortly.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding this information or if | can
be of further assistance.

Thank you for your continued confidence in the NetJets® Program.
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
message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in

error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.

kkksk kkkk skokkk kkkk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete
the message.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:17 PM

To: hilary geary

Cc: Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Gail Victor; Cory Valentine; NetJets Contracts - Central
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NetJets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

Hilary,

Cory or Gail will be able to assist you in coordinating setting up (b)(6) .

Best Regards,

Heather Griffith

Contracts Administrator

E. contracts.central@netjets.com
T. 614-239-3675

F. 614-239-6081

netjets.com

NETJETS

From: hilary geary [mailto ]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Cc: Wilbur Ross >; Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>; Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com>; Cory
Valentine <cvalentine@netjets.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Netlets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k %k %k k k ok

This message originated from outside of Netlets. Please use caution when clicking on any links or attachments.
3k 3k 3k sk ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok sk ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk ok ok %k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk k %k

Thanks! And | would like to (OIG) How does that work ?

Best
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar 27, 2018, at 4:07 PM, NetJets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon

(b)(6)

In Laura’s absence, | would like to inform you that the Lease
closed and the appropriate documents have been filed with the FAA. The official closing

date is March 27, 2018. The
and the first invoice will be mailed shortly.

113




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

kkk kkk kokok

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
contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and
delete the message.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: hilary geary <>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:10 PM

To: NetJets Contracts - Central

Cc: Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Gail Victor; Cory Valentine

Subject: Re: Netlets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

Thanks! And | would like to . How does that work ?
Best

Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar

27, 2018, at 4:07 PM, NetJets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon

In Laura’s absence, | would like to inform you that the Lease Increase (b)(6)
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

kkk kokk kk ¥k

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Afternoon

Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:07 PM

hilary geary

Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Gail Victor; NetJets Contracts - Central; Cory Valentine
NetJets Closing Notice - Wilbur Ross

In Laura’s absence, | would like to inform you that the Lease (OIG)

and the first inv

Please do not hesitat
assistance.

closed and the appropriate documents have been filed with the FAA. The official closing date is March 27, 2018. The

oice will be mailed shortly.

e to contact me should you have any questions regarding this information or if | can be of further

Thank you for your continued confidence in the Netlets® Program.

Best Regards,

Heather Griffith

Contracts Administrator

E. contracts.central@netjets.com

T.614-239-3675
F. 614-239-6081
netjets.com

NETJETS

NetJets® Inc.

4151 Bridgeway Avenue

Columbus OH 43219

=

in W

Discover the Signatu

re Series, the customized range of aircraft exclusive to NetJets.

NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire

kkk kkk kkk

Hathaway Company.

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:07 PM

To: hilary geary

Cc: Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); Gail Victor; NetJets Contracts - Central

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: NetJets Lease (b)(6)

for Wilbur Ross

Thank you Hilary, We have received the check. | will send notice once we have closed (b)(6)

Heather Griffith

Contracts Administrator

E. contracts.central@netjets.com
T. 614-239-3675

F. 614-239-6081

netjets.com

NETJETS

From: hilary geary [mailto:hilarygeary@me.com]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Cc: Wilbur Ross <wilburross@icloud.com>; Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Netlets Lease (b)(6) for Wilbur
Ross

ok oK ok ok ok o ok oK oK ok ok 3k ok K oK oK ok ok ok ok K oK ok ok ok ok kK K ok

This message originated from outside of NetJets. Please use caution when clicking on any links or attachments.
3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ksk sk sk ok

Hi
Here is the tracking

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: hilary geary < (b)(6) >
Date: March 24, 2018 at 8:56:56 AM EDT
To: Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com>

Cc: Wilbur Ross < (b)(6) >, Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Re: Netlets Lease (b)(6) for Wilbur

Ross
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Hi

Have sent a FedEx and the tracking number is (b)(6) should be there Monday morning
Thanks

All the best

Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

On Mar 23, 2018, at 7:16 PM, Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com> wrote:

Dear Hilary
Here you are.
Best regards
Gail Victor

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>
Date: March 23, 2018 at 5:06:03 PM EDT

Cc: Cory Valentine <cvalentine@netjets.com>, Gail Victor
<gvictor@netjets.com>, NetJets Contracts - Central
<Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Subject: RE: NetJets Lease (b)(6)

Mr. Ross,

At the request of your Sales Team, | am re-sending the documents for

the (b)(6)

Best Regards,

Heather Griffith

Contracts Administrator

E. contracts.central@netjets.com
T. 614-239-3675

F. 614-239-6081

netjets.com

kokokk kokokk kkokk kkkk
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
119



From: NetJets Contracts - Central
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 5:21 PM

To: (b)(6)

Cc: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>; Cory
Valentine <cvalentine @netjets.com>; Gail Victor
<gvictor@netjets.com>

Subject: Netlets Lease (b)(6)

for Wilbur Ross

Dear Mr. Ross:

It is my understanding from your Sales team that you are interested in

Within 2 to 5 days of receiving the executed documentsw
Upon closing, you will receive confirmation
at the transaction has been completed and thereafter have immediate access to the

aircraft. Within 48 hours after closing, you will receive an Owner’'s Manual which
contains information on how to use the NetJets® Program, including both an Owner
Services team assignment and a toll free reservations number. If you need to use the
program after closing, but before the personalized Owner’s manual is received, please
contact me directly for assistance. Approximately two weeks after the official closing
of this interest, a fully executed copy of the lease documents will be returned to you
for your records.

Sales tax in an amount may also be collected depending
upon the closing state. The sales tax (if any) will be invoiced after the closing date.
I look forward to making your lease increase in the NetJets® Program an exciting and

uncomplicated process. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (614) 239-2390 or via E-mail at Imego@netjets.com.

Sincerely,

<image002.jpg>

Laura Mego
Contracts Administrator

E. Imego@netjets.com
T.614-239-2390
F. 614-239-6081

netjets.com
<image001.png>

NetJets® Inc.
4111 Bridgeway Avenue
Columbus OH 43219

<image003.png>
<image004.png>
<image005.png>
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Discover the Signature Series, the customized range of aircraft exclusive
to NetJets.

NetJets® Inc. is a Berkshire Hathaway Company.

< (b)(6) >

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:58 AM

To: hilary geary

Cc: Gail Victor; Wilbur Ross; Leach, Macie (Federal); NetJets Contracts - Central
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: NetJets - Wilbur Ross

Great, Thank you! | will let you know when we receive.

Heather Griffith
Contracts Administrator

E. contracts.central@netjets.com
T. 614-239-3675

F. 614-239-6081

netjets.com

From: hilary geary [mailto (b)(6) ]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:50 AM
To: Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>

Cc: Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com>; Wilbur Ross 4 (b)(6) >; Macie Leach <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NetJets - Wilbur Ross

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k >k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3%k %k %k %k %k %k >k 3k *k k k

This message originated from outside of Netlets. Please use caution when clicking on any links or attachments.
3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk sk sk sk 3k sk 3k sk 3k sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk ksk sk sk ok

Hi
Have already FedExed a check that should arrive today Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b)(6)

> On Mar 26, 2018, at 8:41 AM, Netlets Contracts - Central <Contracts.Central@netjets.com> wrote:

>

> Good Morning,

>

> | confirm receipt of the signature pages. | have listed our wire instructions below for wiring the balance along with the
address for sending a check if you prefer to do that instead. Please confirm once the funds have been sent our way so
we can look for them and confirm when received.

>

> Wire Instructions

>

D
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>

>
> FedEx Address

>

> Netlets® Inc.

> 4111 Bridgeway Avenue

> 4th Floor - Contracts Department
> Columbus OH 43219

>

> Thank you,

>

> Heather Griffith

> Contracts Administrator

>

> E. contracts.central@netjets.com
>T.614-239-3675

> F. 614-239-6081

> netjets.com

>
>

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: hilary geary [mailto (b)(6)

> Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 7:29 PM
> To: hilarygeary@me.com; NetJets Contracts - Central

> <Contracts.Central@netjets.com>; Gail Victor <gvictor@netjets.com>;
> Wilbur Ross >

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] [Tiny Scanner] Doc Mar 23, 2018, 19:24

>
> 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 5k 5k 3k %k %k >k >k 5k %k %k %k %k >k k %k %k k k

> This message originated from outside of Netlets. Please use caution when clicking on any links or attachments.
> 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok sk ok ok %k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok k k

>

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

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Subject: FW: Palm Beach Event March 22nd

Attachments: Tippins-PalmBeach3.22[4].pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: Prescott Miller [mailto (b)(6) ]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:34 PM

To: (OIG) ; Ross, Wilbur (Federal) <WLRoss@doc.gov>; (OIG)

Subject: Palm Beach Event March 22nd

Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

I hope this email finds you well. You may have received the attached invitation in the mail directly for Anne Summers but my
father, Donald Miller, suggested | also send you a copy via email. Ann and Peter Summers are graciously hosting an event at
their home on March 22nd for our friend Clay Tippins, Republican candidate for Governor of Georgia. If you are in town, |
hope you will consider joining us.

Clay is an exceptional individual and | think you will enjoy talking with him. After 15 years in the private sector, most recently
running a half billion dollar P&L for global consulting giant Capgemini, Clay has decided to apply his business turnaround skills

to help the people of Georgia by running for Governor. As an All-American swimmer at Stanford and retired Navy SEAL, Clay is
no stranger to hard work and overcoming obstacles.

Clay believes that every State needs smaller and smarter government. This means tackling a variety of tough issues such as
reducing waste and abuse of entitlement programs and implementing new programs around education, modern

transportation, crime and health care. Clay’s proven transformative leadership skills and background as a
corporate consultant, Navy SEAL and successful technology business executive, will enable him to
deliver new policy methods and better results that are replicable across State lines.

I know Clay would deeply appreciate the opportunity to gain your insight on a variety of issues. Please let me know if you
have any questions about Clay, the event or if | can help facilitate an introduction.

Warmest Regards,

Prescott Miller

For more information on Clay please see his website, https://claytippins.com/.

Managing Director

Round Hill Capital LLC

3050 Peachtree Rd, Suite 200
Atlanta, GA 30305

(b)(6)
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Slattel_'z, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 1:00 PM

To: (G

Cc: OSY-ATD-Protection; : (b)(8) : Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: N695QS - Netlets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

8 Request # 11130819

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N695QS s

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL

PILOTS
Alan Ray Turner (Alan)

Eric Paul Ricciardone
1

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Thursday Mar 8, 2018 Thursday Mar 8, 2018
i
5:00 PM requested 6:48 PM requested

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON MCKINNON ST SIMONS |
NATL BRUNSWICK, GA
WASHINGTON, DC Kssl

KDCA i

Golden Isles Aviation

Signature Flight Support 1759 Demere Rd
Ronald Reagan Washington National St. Simons Island, GA USA 31522-2802

Airport (912) 638-8617

167



Washington, DC, USA, 20001
(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 1 hr 48 mins

Contact your Owner Services Team

855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal
Cc: ; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com
Subject: Netlets itinerary: Tue Mar 06, 2018 - KDCA to KOMA - Reservation 9183861 - Cancelled Flight
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9183861.pdf; ATT00001.txt
Hello Sally,

Thank you for the follow up.
The cancelled flight to Omaha is attached for your records.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Have a good day.

Sincerely,
Mark Warner

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9183861

Tuesday Mar 06, 2018

Request: 11111649

WASHINGTON OMAHA

KDCA KOMA
3:30 PM 5:18 PM

B Signature Flight Support Signature Flight Support g
(703) 417-3500 (402) 422-6789

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 48M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS
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Passenger Info 3 ||

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Wilbur Louis Ross
Phone #: (b)(6)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

[x] | No Catering [x] 1 No Ground
Requested Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

=E

The Transportation Security Administration has determined that some items may not be carried on
commercial or charter aircraft. The TSA website contains the complete list of both prohibited and
permitted items. Please contact your team if you have any questions.
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: ; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Netlets itinerary: Tue Mar 06, 2018 - KDCA to KOMA - Reservation 9183861 - Confirmation
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9183861.pdf; 11111649 KDCA to KOMA.ics; ATTO0001.txt

Hello Sally,
| hope you are well today.
Can you please provide the unknown passenger information when available.

We will go ahead and confirm your flight. Complete details are contained in the
attached itinerary and do not hesitate to contact the team at any time.

If you will be traveling with a large amount of luggage, with firearms or with pets
please let us know prior your arrival at the airport.

Talk to you soon.

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

Passenger Info 3|

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Wilbur Louis Ross

Phone #: (b)(6)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

[x] | Departure Catering [x] 1| No Ground
Requested Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

=k

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Owner Services Team 10

Cc: (b)(®) : OSY-ATD-Protection; Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: Re: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Hi

Can you please add catering to this flight if it has not already been ordered
2 Cobb salads but with no bacon plus two turkey sandwiches on whole wheat toast
Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 1, 2018, at 9:00 AM, Owner Services Team 10 <NetlJetsTeam10@netjets.com> wrote:

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

B Request #: 11105854

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N592QS Wiowess

PILOTS
Scott Benedict Morse
II:)wain Gambrel Jr

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL/XLS i

i
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
Thursday Mar 1, 2018 IThursday Mar 1, 2018

1:00 PM requested 3:06 PM requested
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kok ok dkkk kokk

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the
message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON SPACE COAST REGL

NATL TITUSVILLE, FL
WASHINGTON, DC KTIX
KDCA ;

Bristow Air Center
Signature Flight Support 370 Golden Knights Blvd
Ronald Reagan Washington National Titusville, FL USA 32780
Airport (321) 567-6000
Washington, DC. USA, 20001 '
(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 6 mins

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:00 AM

To: (G

Cc: OSY-ATD-Protection; : (b)(8) : Leach, Macie (Federal)
Subject: N592QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

8 Request #: 11105854

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N592QS s

Aircraft Type:
CITATION EXCEL/XLS

PILOTS
Scott Benedict Morse

Dwain Gambrel Jr
1

DEPARTURE ARRIVAL

Thursday Mar 1, 2018 Thursday Mar 1, 2018
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: W; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: New Booking: NetJets itinerary: Tue Mar 06, 2018 - KDCA to KOMA - Reservation 9183861
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9183861.pdf; 11111649 KDCA to KOMA.ics; ATTO0001.txt

Good afternoon Macie,
Thank you for your email.

Enclosed is an itinerary detailing your requested travel on Tuesday, March 6th
from Washington D.C. (DCA) to Omaha, NE (OMA).

We are looking forward to having you on board! Flying from DCA requires us to
have your: Full legal name, Date of birth, City, State, Country of birth, and Social
Security Number and/or Passport Number.

When able, kindly confirm which security detail will be on board.

Lastly, please advise if we may arrange any catering or ground transportation for
the flight.

We look forward to hearing from you!

Sincerely,
Lauren Ware

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9183861

Tuesday Mar 06, 2018

Request: 11111649

WASHINGTON
KDCA

3:30 PM
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B Signature Flight Support

(703) 417-3500

Signature Flight Support g
(402) 422-6789

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 48M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Wilbur Louis Ross

Phone #: (b)(6)

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

[x] | Departure Catering
Requested

[x] 1 No Ground
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

182




Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: w; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Confirmed + Weather Notification - NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation
9179650

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; ATT00001.txt

Dear Ms. Leach,
Hope you are enjoying your day!

Attached is the confirmed itinerary for the trip tomorrow, Thursday, March 1st,
from Washington DC to Titusville, FL departing at 1pm.

Please note that Washington DC is forecast for rain after 1pm causing on and off
impacts. We will continue to monitor the conditions and advise of any known
issues prior to departure.

If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know.

Thank youl!

Sincerely,
Megan Monnier

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9179650

Thursday Mar 01, 2018

Request: 11105854

WASHINGTON TITUSVILLE

KDCA KTIX
1:00 PM 3:06 PM

B Signature Flight Support Bristow Air Center [
(703) 417-3500 (321) 567-6000

Travel Details
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Travel Time: 2H 6M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 3|

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Sally "Macie" Leach

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
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Slatte

, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: W; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: Netlets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 9179650
Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; ATT00001.txt

Good morning, Macie,
Clint Woodside has been added, and the catering increased to serve 3.

Thank you and have a lovely Tuesday.

Sincerely,
KJ Richards

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

[x] | Departure Catering [x] 1 No Ground
Requested Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

T

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:26 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: W; NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: NetJets itinerary: Thu Mar 01, 2018 - KDCA to KTIX - Reservation 9179650. New booking and
confirmation.

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_9179650.pdf; 11105854 KDCA to KTIX.ics; ATT00001.txt

Hello Macie,

Attached is the itinerary for Thursday, March 1st from Washington DC (DCA) to
Titusville, FL (TIX) that you requested.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do for you.

Have a great night.

Sincerely,
Elliot Leventhal

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9179650

Thursday Mar 01, 2018

Request: 11105854

WASHINGTON TITUSVILLE

KDCA KTIX
1:00 PM 3:06 PM

B Signature Flight Support Bristow Air Center g
(703) 417-3500 (321) 567-6000

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 6M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info 2 ‘

187




